
Ann Machado - RE: 11 Russell Street - permit #2014-00862 

Unit 2- previous tenants.  Jacob Librizzi 209-8489, Emily Lyons 263-7222/632-0433.

Unit 3 – Previous tenants.  Hannah Berger, Leah Farber 807-3232

Hanna Berger

129 Pine St apt 1

Portland, ME

04102

After giving notice of rent raises in November that would take effect in March Units 2 and 3 decided 
not to renew their leases.  Unit 2 used their security deposit to cover their last months’ rent therefore 
I did not get a forwarding address.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks,

Michael Friedland

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 8:31 AM
To: mike@willardsquarehomerepair.com
Subject: 11 Russell Street ­ permit #2014­00862

Mike -

Just following up on our telephone conversation about the two vacant units. If you could send me the 
information on the tenants in the two units and their contact information, that would be great.

Thanks.

Ann

From: "Michael Friedland" <mike@willardsquarehomerepair.com>
To: "'Ann Machado'" <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/16/2014 7:27 AM
Subject: RE: 11 Russell Street - permit #2014-00862
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Ann Machado
Zoning Specialist 
Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall
(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   
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